

Professional with a consistent track record of successfully employing best technology practices that improve efficiency, reduce operating costs whilst increasing productivity, all to tight time scales and within budget. More than 5 years of experience in the design and implementation of IT projects and 3 years in digital transformation of Hellenic Post. Having a professional attitude and an ability to be flexible and handle change in a positive manner.

---

## Experience

---

### **IT DIRECTOR** | JUL 2018 - Present

#### *Hellenic Post*

- Analyzing the business requirements of all departments to determine their technology needs
- Managing IT staff.
- Streamline and simplify processes
- Swapping fixed lines telephony with voip technology reducing cost by half a million
- Installation and upgrade of the main network infrastructure
- Upgrading 3500 emails accounts from exchange 2003 to exchange online (Microsoft)
- Gap analysis, risk assessment and personnel education according to ISO standard 27001
- Designing an innovative app for creation a personal stamp via smartphone with augmented reality

### **IT ADVISOR** | DEC 2016 – JUN 2018

#### *Hellenic Post*

- Overseeing all technology operations and evaluating them according to established goals
- Giving technology guidelines based on new trends

### **SENIOR DEVELOPER** | NOV 2013 - NOV 2016

#### *Neuropublic*

- Implementation of scientific / social research web applications in compliance with DDI3 international metadata standard for the Greek National Node of the National Research Infrastructure So.Da.Net. (whose coordination is undertaken by the National Centre for Social Research - EKKE)
- Website maintenance and extension ([www.c-gaia.gr](http://www.c-gaia.gr))
- Development of web services and scripts for communication between applications

### **FULL STACK DEVELOPER (TEAM LEADER)** | JAN 2014 - Present

#### *Podis LTD*

- Research and development of PODIS, Post Distress Signal is a system, with a patent, that can minimize the time needed for the location of the caller and therefore of the accident, reducing the time needed for the transfer of the injured to a hospital

### **FULL STACK DEVELOPER** | FEB 2013 - NOV 2013

#### *EME*

- Development of social network website and app (<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1IEF9gcKcnA>)
- Maintained SQL databases and servers - Amazon

### **WEB DEVELOPER** | DEC 2011 - JAN 2013

#### *Prince Oliver*

- Design and extension of the websites ([store.princeoliver.com](http://store.princeoliver.com), [mag.princeoliver.com](http://mag.princeoliver.com))
- Design and development of CRM website

### **JUNIOR DEVELOPER** | FEB 2010 - JAN 2011

#### *AdrSoftware*

- Development of web applications

---

## Education

---

**MBA in BUSINESS MANAGEMENT FOR EXECUTIVES** | 2018 - 2020

*University of Piraeus*

**BACHELOR in COMPUTER SCIENCE** | 2005 - 2010

*University of Crete*

---

## Awards and Achievements

---

**1st prize of the Insurance Nexus of IoT Vendor Innovation Award** | 2017 London, UK

Insurance Nexus IoT Vendor Innovation Award for a business that provides a new way forward for the industry

**Second prize in the competition AppsForGreece** | 2014 Thessaloniki, GREECE

Implementation of the app «Active Citizens» for mobile devices, with which the citizens make posts of events regarding their city

---

## Competencies

---

- Digital Transformation Lead
- People Management
- Project Management
- Conflict Resolution
- Problem Solving